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Dianna Tickner

Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC
1500 Eastport Plaza Drive
Collinsville, IL 62234

December 17, 2020

Mr. Darin LeCrone, P.E.

Manager, Industrial Unit, Permits Section

Division of Water Pollution Control, Bureau of Water
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

1021 North Grand Avenue East

Springfield, IL 62794

Re: Hennepin Power Station; Old West Polishing Pond
Notification of Completion of Closure

Dear Mr. LeCrone:

In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 257.102(h), Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC (Dynegy) is providing notification that the
closure of Hennepin Old West Polishing Pond was completed on November 17, 2020.

IPRG has attached the certification from a qualified professional engineer verifying that that the CCR from the Hennepin Old
West Polishing Pond has been removed in accordance with the written closure plan and 40 C.F.R. § 257.102. Any remaining
groundwater monitoring concentrations that exceed the groundwater protection standard established pursuant to §
257.95(h) for constituents listed in appendix IV to this part are being addressed pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 257.96 and 40 C.F.R.
§ 257.97 as stated in the Corrective Measures Assessment for the Old West Ash Pond and Old West Polishing Pond multi-
unit dated September 5, 2019.

Sincerely,
Dianna Tickner
Director, Decommissioning & Demolition

6555 SIERRA DRIVE IRVING, TEXAS 75039 0 214-812-4600 VISTRAENERGY.COM



Certification Statement 40 CFR § 257.102(f)(3) - Completion of Closure Activities

CCR Unit: Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC; Hennepin Power Station; Old West
Polishing Pond

I, Lucas P. Carr, being a Registered Professional Engineer in good standing in the State of
Illinois, do hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, that the
information contained in this certification has been prepared in accordance with the accepted
practice of engineering. | certify that the CCR from the Old West Polishing Pond has been
removed in accordance with the written closure plan revision 1, dated October 17, 2016 and 40
CFR § 257.102. Any remaining groundwater monitoring concentrations that exceed the
groundwater protection standard established pursuant to § 257.95(h) for constituents listed in
appendix IV to this part are being addressed as stated in the Corrective Measures Assessment
for the Old West Ash Pond and Old West Polishing Pond multi-unit dated September 5, 2019.
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